



Hillcrest Community Civic Association

"Working Together for a Better Community"

www.HillcrestDC.com

P.O. Box 30895, Washington, D.C. 20030-0895 phone: (202) 584-2703

Minutes of the Board Meeting

May 7, 2016

In attendance

Michelle Phipps-Evans Phillip Hammond
Deborah Johnson James Perkins
Mary F. Ross

The HCCA Board meeting was called to order at 9:50m by Michelle Phipps-Evans, 1st Vice President. No quorum was established for this meeting. Not enough Board attendees.

The minutes for the April 2, 2016 meeting were read by Deborah Johnson, Recording Secretary.

The May 7, 2016 Treasurer's Report was distributed.

Committee Reports

Environment – Mary Ross

The Committee had a busy April. \$88+ was turned in for the seedlings. Board support was excellent. They also brought their families. The events were successful. There is one more event scheduled for May 21st. The Clean-up of the Butterfly Garden will begin at 10:00am at East Washington Heights Baptist Church. We will be planting milk weed and other plants. Volunteers are needed.

Membership – Phil Hammond

There are 373 members on the HCCA list which still includes those not renewed for 2015. Jeanne is working on mailing the post cards.

Public Safety – James Perkins

The Committee is continuing with plans mentioned in the previous minutes. The PSA walk was okay. It will be repeated. The next time there will be flyers distributed about the event.

Membership Requests, Community Concerns & Miscellaneous

Open Discussion

Board Elections in November – It was suggested that the elections process be mentioned at today's Membership Meeting. We need someone to chair the Election Committee. We will review the By Laws to determine the process. All were asked to consider their intentions.

Welcome to Hillcrest Brochures – Phil asked to have more ‘Welcome to Hillcrest’ brochures printed in color. He also discussed the contents of the Membership Plan.

Beers’ Art Auction – Delia asked for permission to borrow the mike and podium for the Anne Beers Art Auction. It was agreed that if Jeanne or any other member of the Board was present, it’s fine to borrow the equipment.

Speaker suggestions – June/July Speakers

The Police Chief, Fire Chief and an open meeting.

ADJOURNMENT

Meeting was adjourned at 10:30am

Respectfully Submitted

Deborah Johnson, Recording Secretary